From: ‘Redacted ‘
Sent:  9/16/2011 10:55:11 AM

‘ [Redacted ; Meadows, James
To:

L (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J7M2); Gleicher, Cliff
(SmartMeter) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=CJGf);
'mtoney@turn.org' (mtoney@turn.org); 'ag2@cpuc.ca.gov' (ag2@cpuc.ca.gov);
'Roberts, Thomas' (thomas.roberts@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Danforth, Christopher’
(CTD@cpuc.ca.gov); 'David. Hungerford@energy.ca.gov'

(David. Hungerford@energy.ca.gov); 'erich@enernex.com' (erich@enernex.com);

‘ Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=‘SBD4);
Redacted

Cc: Vasquez, Susana (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=SMV4)
Bcec:
Subject: SmartMeter Technology Advisory Panel Meeting

TAP members:

We hope to schedule the next meeting of the SmartMeter™ Technology Advisory Panel in early

October. Please supply your availability from October 3 through October 14 so that we can
schedule the next session.

Potential agenda items could include continued discussion of technical aspects of opt-out alternatives,
the status of PG&E’s Net Energy Metering implementation for SmartMeter™ customers, and overall
deployment status; your suggested topics are welcome.

Thank you for your input. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Redacted

SmartMeter™ Operations
Pacific Gas and Electric Company

Redacted
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